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Wik CONSERVATION COMMISE.JN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Karon 23, 1951

%ohinson Brothers Oil Producers
i, 011 Reposts & Gas Services

P. 0. 39x 753

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlement

Sorms G-104 and C~11C have been approved for your
Hanry Elliostt oo 1 1scatad in Unit C of Saction 22,
T-11-5, R-31-E and a 320 acre unit consisting of the
N/2 of Section 22 is assigned to the well in the
T V Pennsylvanian Gas Pool effactive March 15, 1961.

Yours very truly,

0L CONSERVATION CUMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
me
cc-Elvis Utz, Gas Engineer
OCC, Santa Fe

El Paso Natural Gas Co.
Jal, New Mex.



